

Hi Fiona

Council in principle would have no objections to the proposal on the basis of achieving appropriate levels of noise attenuation however, the Department should have regard to the visual impact of the structure given its height and look at alternative means of providing noise attenuation where possible. It is also requested that the Department consult with adjoining property owners.

Regards

Rodney Pickles

Manager | Development Assessment | Hornsby Shire Council

p 02 9847 6731 | **m** 0438 777 571

e rpickles@hornsby.nsw.gov.au | **w** hornsby.nsw.gov.au | **f** facebook.com/HornsbyCouncil

Council acknowledges the traditional owners of the lands of Hornsby Shire, the Darug and Guringai people.